

Victoria Primary School

PTA Meeting 5<sup>th</sup> March, 2018

Present:

Apologies:

Laura Thomson, Keith Duncan

Minutes:

1. Gala Day 2019
  - a. Date – Saturday 1<sup>st</sup> June – High Tide is 1.30 @ the Harbour and then 2.00pm to 4.00pm back at the school for the stalls, etc.
  - b. Catering arrangements –
  - c. Need to consider layout given the Creel building
2. Accounts – current balance £ 6044.03
3. AOB
  - a. Requests for funds –
  - b. Reminder - May Meeting date – conflict with Parent Consultation Evening so moved to Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> May, 2 weeks before gala
  - c. Bank Account – given the lack of branches in the area Roger to investigate the possibility of moving to Bank of Scotland from Royal Bank.

Next meeting – Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> April, 2019 @ 7.00pm